
5:30 P.M.

6:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMUNICATIONS

MOTIONS &
RESOLUTIONS

CITY OF ORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
August 14th, 2024

6:00 P.M.

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Common Council Meeting

Fogle:
081424.1

Approve Common Council minutes of
July 24th,2024

Kirchberger: Civil Service Commission Approve Title:
081424.6 ProjectManager

Craig:
081424.7

Born Brave 5K 9/15

Lupo:
081424.8

City Clerk Consulting Agreement

Kirchberger: Approve bills and payrolls
081424.2

Fogle:
081424.3

Devine:
081424.4

Devine:
081424.5

Craig:
081424.9

Lupo:
081424.10

Graig:
081424.11

Kirchberger: Beast of Burden race 8/10
081424.12

Congratulate Employees on Years of
Service

WNYDGC event 8/31

Civil Service Commission Approve Title:
Water Reclamation

NYSLRS Annual Reporting (NYS and
Local Retirement System)

City Right of Way Garden

Harrison Place Construction



ADJOURNMENT Fogle:
081424.13

Adjourn meeting to August 29lh 2024



CITY OF LOCKPORT
CORPORATIO N PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

Mayor John Lombardi lll called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following Common Council members answered the roll call

Aldermen Craig, Devine, Kirchberger and Lupo
Aldenruomen Fogle and Mullane were absent.

INVOCATION

ANNOUNCEMENTS

RECESS

August 14th,2024
6:00 P.M.

Recess for public input.

081424.'l APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Craig, seconded by Alderman Devine, the minutes of the Regular
Meeting of July 24th 2024 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of Proceedings. Ayes
4. Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR

Appointments:
Carol M. Edwards, 320 Church Street, has been appointed to Senior Account Clerk of the City
Clerk & Highway/Parks Department. This is a permanent position effective July 24th 2024.
Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil Service
Rules and Regulations.

Jennifer A. Diel, 21 Hill Street, has been appointed to Senior Account Clerk of the Building
lnspection Department. This is a permanent position effective July 24lh 2024. Said
appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil Service Rules
and Regulations.

Brittany A. Schuner,251 Hawley Street, has been appointed to Senior Account Clerk of the
Treasury Department. This is a permanent position effective July 24th2024. Said appointment
is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil Service Rules and
Regulations.



Resolved that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on August 151h,2024.

Seconded by Alderman Lupo and adopted. Ayes 4.

081424.3
By Alderman Craig:

Resolved that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend congratulations and
appreciation to the following City employees for their years of dedicated service to the City of
Lockport:

Emplovee

Susan E. lsrael
Timothy H. Stout ll

Years of Service

15
5

Title

City Assessor
Water and Sewer Maintenance
Worker

Seconded by Alderman Lupo and adopted. Ayes 4

081424.4 WNYDGG event 8/31
By Alderman Devine:

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to WNY Disc Golf
Club to conduct a Tournament at Outwater Memorial Park on August 31,2024, from 7 am until
7 pm, and be it further

Resolved that said permission is subject to WNY Disc Golf Club filing a certificate of
insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additionally insured.

Seconded by Alderman Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes 4

081424.5 Civil Service Gommission Approve Title: Water Reclamation
By Alderman Devine.

Resolved that pursuant to the approval of the Civil Service Commission at their regular
meeting on June 26,2024, the following job title, Water Reclamation Process and Control
Administrator for the Wastewater Department be and the same is hereby incorporated into the
City of Lockport and recognized as a city position.

Seconded by Alderman Craig. Ayes 3. Nos: 1- Lupo. Motion failed

081424.6 Civil Service Gommission Approve Title: Project Manager
By Alderman Kirchberger:



Seconded by Alderman Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes 4

081424.9 NYSLRS Annual Reporting
By Alderman Craig.

Whereas Title 315.4 of the New York Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations,
entitled Regulations on Reporting for Elected orAppointed Officials requires the reporting of
time for certain elected or appointed officials participating in the New York State Retirement
System, and

Whereas Title 315.4 required that the Common Council establish by resolution a
standard work day for each Elected or Appointed official serving the City of Lockport, and

Whereas elected or appointed offices must prepare and file a time record for the first
180 days of taking office which is good for a period of eight years, and

Whereas section 315.3 of Chapter Vl, Title 2 of the New York Code of Rules and
Regulations require the Common Council establish by resolution a standard work day for each
elective or appointed official, and

Whereas none of the participants listed below are in Tier 1, and
Whereas all of the participants below have submitted their respective Record of

Activities to the City Clerk.
Now therefore be it resolved that the City of Lockport, a municipal corporation located

at One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York 14094 hereby establishes the following standard
workdays for these titles for the calendar year of 2024 and will report the officials to the New
York State and Local Retirement System based on their record of activities.

Title TermStd. Name
Work Dav

Record
Activitv Results

11.47

11.47

11.47

Corporation
Counsel

Deputy
Corporation
Counsel

Deputy
Corporation
Counsel

7 David Blackley 11112024-1213112025

7 Kathleen Kugler 11112024-1213112025

7 Anthony Serianni 11112024-1213112025

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted as amended on the floor. Ayes 4

081424.10 Gity Right of Way Garden
By Alderman Lupo:

Whereas the residents of 230 East Avenue have requested permission to maintain a
flower garden in the City of Lockport right of way adjacent to their property, and

Whereas the flower garden enhances the aesthetic appeal of the neighborhood and
contributes to the community's beautification efforts, and



Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 4_

EMILY STODDARD
Deputy City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Iuly 24,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi IIl, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint
Carol M. Edwards of 320 Church St, Lockport, NY 14094 to Senior Account Clerk of the

City Clerk & Highways/Parks Department. This is a permanent position effective July 24,

2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockpon this 24th day of July 2024.

John

wards
Dimmick
Edcc: c

C.

€rtl;;tfP



CITY OF tr,O{IKPS}tT', i'{tr14/ i't}t?"$i--
l.ock pon Mr"rnici pai Rui I ciir-ru

L)ne l-ccks i:'iaza
l-ockpcn- \l'f 14094

irrl 2424

-i'i: Common Clouncil

Lnder anC by virtue of thc au'ihorii)'conl.er:ed iln mc b'' ii:c rri:ait.;'Ji'rilr rJity of
Lockpiw. i\erv York. I. iohn Lciirbaici: iii. li,la'"o,'rrl:szi;ci iJrii,," dr-r iie-rthv ir-ppoint
iennijti A. Diel of 21 tjili Street- i-ockpor-1. liY i.l.U{}.1i ii.; Ser.ir,lr Arccr-r:}i C'lerk of the
lluilding lrispecticrr r-repaitment.'fhis is a penn:ir:*i-;i i)i)sirtilr'. ti1':clir,,r tt-tl', 24,2A24.

i;aict appointtnerrt is pcrmanerrt aricl sui:'iecr iri i{"lc l.lii,,'..,1'l.iii-'(iltiii iViilii,.;iu:;r [:.",iJ
Sen,;ce. R.ules anci lieguia.tioiis.

i,v'itness by narrciaiicl iirc lieai oi'itrc Iil"r li Loctir.'c'r't iiri-'''.'" 1ta\ ai'.i,ii',, ."i-)24

,:chn iI
.i'fay*

cc: i. Diel
J. tfooiilrox'{!'

)3



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

July 24,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint
Brittany A. Schuner of 251Hawley St, Lockport, NY 14094 to Senior Account Clerk of
the Treasury Department. This is a permanent position effective July 24" 2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witness by hand and the Seal of the Cit-v of Lockporr this 24th day of July 2024.

cc: B. Schuner
S. Mawhiney

ffi

J

Ma



C{T}i OF LOCKPCETT', jqEe.&' \'rJi{.I'.
l-ockport \ilunicipai Builcii n q

One Locks Plaza
i,ockPon. NY i'i094

-@''.nspl-*-E+-t@.g:ffi

j,,ty 2:t.?.024

TC: Common Councii

I-irier and b;i i,iftue of rhe alithorii) conf''eired'Ji't rue b\ rne ';1,:ili.ei'Jiihe Citi'cf
l-ockpirrl, iriew York. I. Joirrr l,cnibardi iil. \4a;,'ci oi-sa,d. i-litv. clo hereb)'appoint
Ci)urilte),L. Licata oiB0 So Br:istoi Ai,e. !-ockcoii, )iY i40q4 to S:nit''r Account Clerk
oirhe Lockport L-itr- Poiice l)epartment. This is a pcrrnanent positioii tr:feclive.lul5r 24.

2i.^t24.

,!aiC appointment ts perrnanent anrj sub.leci 10 rrc f ii'v .;i' i-ociii;ut t rvi i:riicipa. Civil
St:rvice Rules anii Reguiaiioits.

i|itness by hand rmil the seal cl lir,: C!ri' rti'1.-3i--l:--pi;rt ti',is ?+ :' c:\ .l l.ilv 1il4

Jr:hn I

\,{avoi

cc:C. Licala
S. abbott

--ffi'.t



Deputy City Clerk

From: Kristin Schubring < kschubring@ lockportny.gov>
Tuesday, August 13,2024 3:15 PM

deputyclerk@ lockportny.gov
cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
AP Fund TotalsS/5/24 spc run,8/14/24

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

HiEmily,

lnvoices to be approved at the meeting on 8/14/24 are as follows:

Fund A General -5232,355.52
Fund FX Water - 550,042.83
Fund G Sewer -$52,757.82
Fund H Capital Projects - 5364,255.63
Total - 5699,411.80

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Kristin Bernardi Schubring
Principal Account Clerk

Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

71_6.439.6624

1



City of Lockport I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named
in this payrollare employed solely in and have
actually perfonned the duties of positions and

Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range 071A5124 ^ A7lLBl2 

Pay Batch A7125124

Total
in Pay

Female Employees in Pay Batch 66
Hours

207A
BERV - Bereavement
CMPE 1.0 - Comp Earned @ 1.0
CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5
CMPU - Comp Time Used
COVID - CORONA VIRUS HOUR
EDAY - Extra Day
FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out
FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used
FLSA - FLSA

FMLE - FMLA Eltra Day
FMLS - FMLA Sick Used

HOL - Holiday
LONG - Longevity Payment
OOT - Out of Title
OOT OT 1.5 - Out of Title OT at
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0
OT 1.5 - Overtime @ 1.5
OT 1.5 SHIFT 10o/o - OT @ 1.5
OT 1,5 SHIFT l5o/o - OT @ 1,5
PRSE - Personal Earned
PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular
REG Pt - Regular Part llme
REG SHIFT 10o/o - Regular Shift
REG SHIFT 150/o - Regular Shift
REGS - Regular Seasonal
RET REF1 - Ret Retund Contrib &
RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary
SAL PT - Salary Part Time
SCKU - Sick Used

fiP - Stipend
VAC PT - Vacation part]lme
VACU - Vacation Used
Total

Hours

indicaled for the
PAID on

at
Oc'rvr

Gross Withholdings and Deductions
t, Gross

Imputed Income
Federal

FICA

Medicare
New York State
457 o/o Deduction
457 Flat Dollar Deduction
AFLAC POSTTM
AFLAC PRETAX

ALLSTATE POSTTAX

ALLSTATE PRETM
Child Support

COLONIAL LIFE POSTTAX

Firefighter Life Ins
FSA PRETM
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
NEW YORK LIFE
PRINCIPAL DEMTAL

PRINCIPAL VISION
RET ERS LOANS

RET ERS POST-TAX SCP

RFT ERS PRE-TAX SCP

RET PF LOANS

RET PF PRE-TM SCP

Retire ERS Tier 6 <= 9100,000
Retire ERS Tier g q=945,000

Gross Base Benefits
593,935.30 Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
Total

Workers Compensation - Sewer
Workers Compensation - Water
Workers Compensation 50o/o

Total

27,4t0.30
L0,720.96

84,967.6I
8,247.48

6,483.45
r,976.52

2,420,75

2,3L2.64

693,44

$30,516.75

Gross Base

46,093.7L

47,56L,92

L4,744.L3

.0000
99.8750
4.0000

290.0000
21.0000

278.0000
40.0000
32.0000

224.0000
.0000

16.0000
64.0000

.0000

.0000
1,102.5000

78.0000
20.0000

1,1 14.2500
56.0000
32.0000
32.0000

120.0000
10,856.0000

l78.7sOO
1.t4.0000
224.0000

1,811.7500
.0000

70.0000
.0000
.0000

524.0000
.0000

3.5000

11,55

.00

.00

9,037.62
467.34

10,1 17.B3

1,482.91

,00
6,524.63

530.06
422.72

1,690.88

8.66
2,200.00

40,860,24
3,146.37

582.47
51,876.53

2,394.41

1,483.82

.00

3,900.42
325,736.90

7,833.61

4,256.91
6,637.78

29,408.t7
84.23

.00
3,806.51
1,865.37

L5,792.26

192.31

80,08

65,698.18
35,931.75
8,403.65

27,499,80
7,117.38

11,254.62

26t.23
460.30
693.58

569.98

339.00
55.40
61.92

671.90

2,045.92
1,148.63

2,151.81
709.08
720.39
219.60
279.30

1,20t.64
221.62

2,201.00
46.00

867.30
60.00

1,529.09

542.96

1,712.39

249.90
1,280.13

56,32
814.03

t,797.52
1,444.22
1,840.1 I

557,621.79

579,543.81

579,543.81
561,171.81

89,354.63

9,442.74
57,079.17

6,329.86
36,575.69

1,609.05
18,089.70

5L,357.L7
47,579.96

40,891.30

00

00

00

00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

678.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Employer Taxes Gross Base

$139,806,32

Medicare

Total
8,403,65 579,543.81

$.14,335,40

Workers'Comp Gross Base

1,693.0000 59.712.71

@

Direct Deposits Amount

Armed Forces Bank t,367.98
Bancorp Bank SZ3.M
Bank of Akron 2,874.34
Bank of America 6,709.18
BANK OF AMERTCA (2) 1,664,60
BANK OF AMERICA (4) 1,335.19
BANK OF AMERICA (6) 1,166.59
Bank on Buffalo 3,978.99
cAsH APP 390.33
Chase Zt4.7Z
Chase Bank 3,054.26
Chime 250,00
Citizens Bank 19,078.10
Cornerstone Comm FCU 125,465.28
Discover Bank 600.00
Encompass Niagara FCU 180,00
ESL FCU 1,245.60

Retire ERS Tier 6 <=945,000 OT
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=955,000
Retire ERS Tier g <=955,000 OT
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$75,000
Retire PFRS <= $55,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <= 9100,000
Retire PFRS Tley g q= 975,000

Run by Ashley Bretherton on7/23/2024 1t:21:31 AM
Page 157 of 158



City of Lockport I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named
in this payrollare employed solely in and have
actually performed the duties of positions and

Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range A7l$124 - AB|0U24

Pay Batch 0BlABl24

Hours

indiated br the ending
PAID on

Gross Withholdings and Deductions Grcss Base Benefits

Batch
in Pay 255

Female Employees in Pay Batch 67
Hours Description
207A Disability - 207A Disability
CMPE 1.0 - Comp Earned @ 1.0

CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5

CMPU - Comp Time Used

EDAY - Extra Day
FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out
FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used

FLSA - FLSA

LWOP - Leave Without Pay

MILI - Military Time
OOT - Out of Title
OOT OT 1.5 - Out of Title OT at
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0
OT 1,5 - Overtime @ 1.5
OT 1.5 SHIFT 10olo - OT @ 1.5
OT 1.5 SHIFT 150/o - OT @ 1.5

PRS PT - Personal Leave Part
PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular
REG PT - Regular Part'l'ime
REG SHIFT 10o/o - Regular Shift
REG SHIFT 15olo - Regular Shift
REGS - Regular Seasonal
RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary
SAL PT - Salary Part Time
SCKE - Sick Earned

SCKU - Sick Used

STIP - Stipend
VAC PT - Vacation Part Time
VACE - Vacation Earned
VACU - Vacation Used

Total

160.0000

91.s000
21.0000

350.5000
300.0000
40.0000

415.6800
436.0000

.0000
24.0000
48.0000

1,165.0000
2.0000

32.0000
1,095.7500

32.0000
16.0000

10.5000

144.0000

10,900.5000
161.0000

176.0000

232.0000
1,943.7500

70.0000
.0000

.0000
1,917.5000

495.0000
.0000

3.5000
149.168s

1,470.0000

1,790.00

.00

.00
12,2L3.9r
tL,162.47

1,628.97

.00

t4,620.3t
641.86

.00
1,974,30

42,867.90
42.7r

962.20
49,859.41

L,320.73

70t.s2
240.24

4,926.49
327,344.75

7,429.07
5,086.32
6,836.57

31,356.69

.00

3,806.51
1,865,37

.00
L4,400.49

192.31

80.08
.00

47,346.05

Gross

Imputed Income
Federal
FICA

Medicare

New York State

457 o/o Deduction

457 Flat Dollar Deduction
AFLAC POSTTAX

AFLAC PRETM
ALISTATE POSTTM
ALLSTATE PRETAX

Child Support

COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX

FSA PRETM
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
NEW YORK LIFE

Pearl Insurance through CSEA

PRINCIPAL DENTAL

PRINCIPAL VISION
RET ERS LOANS

RET ERS POST-TAX SCP

RET ERS PRE-TM SCP

RET PF LOANS

RET PF PRE-TM SCP

Retire ERS Tier 6 <= $100,000
Retire ERS 1;sr 6 <=945,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$45,000 OT
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$55,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$55,000 OT
Retire ERS Tier g a=975,000
Retire PFRS <= $55,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <= $100,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <= 975,000

590,697.23

66,175.11
35,793.9r
8,37L.t2

27,689.79

6,879,73

11,054.62

26t.23
460.30
693.58

s69.96
339.00

55,40

671.90
2,045.92

1,148.63

2,151.B1

709.08

720.39

219.60

279.30

220.L4

1,425.05

272,45

2,052.00
46.00

7t6.t6
50.00

476.36

s39.79
1,748.67

208.20
1,329.45

110.91
827.r3

1,946.89

2,713.7L

1,793.t2

548,974.57
57t-,319.62

577,319.62
559,385.27

86,552.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

678.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

,00

.00

'00
.00

,00

,00

.00

.00
9,387,70

58,288,60
6,940.09

37,984.24
3,169.03

18,380.51

55,625.00
47,195.06
39,846.94

27,410.30

t0,720.96
83,917.98

8,247.48

6,483.45

1,976.52

$138,756.69

35,793.91
8,37t.t2

$44,16s,03

25,468.t6
2,420.75
2,4L7,76

693.44

$31,000.11

Gross Base

Gross Base

577,3L9.62
577,3L9.62

Gross Base

457,697,02
4t,327.93
49,658.05
10,753.06

Amount
494.48

r,346.34
1,223.24

2,726.65

6,904.83

t,747,25
1,330.34

1,122.18

3,352,75
494.47
2r4.70

1,997,89

250,00

17,960.35
t2t,602.78

600.00
180.00

1,116.95

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

Total

Employer Taxes

Medicare

Total

Workers Comp

Workers Compensation - General

Workers Compensation - Sewer

Workers Compensation - Water
Workers Compensation 50o/o

Total

.00

,00

,00

,00

,00

.00

FICA

Direct Deposits

21,902.3485 $590.6975

Amherst Federal Credit Union

Armed Forces Bank

Bancorp Bank

Bank of Akron
Bank of America

BANK OF AMERTCA (2)
BANK OF AMERICA (4)
BANK OF AMERICA (6)
Bank on Buffalo
CASH APP

Chase

Chase Bank

Chime

Citizens Bank

Cornerstone Comm FCU

Discover Bank

Encompass Niagara FCU

ESL FCU

Run by Ashley Bretherton on 81612024 9:03:39 AM Page 154 of 155



RECEIVED

JUL i -1 iilI4

CcmPlo t n I
rryot lo+nryn

'l*

rl



cpm plalnt
Putn0m, Louren

RECEIVED

JUL 2 2?A?4

July 19,2024 CITY CLERK OFFICE

Madam Clerk,

I am writing to relay my great concern regarding two trees in front of
my home: 127 Vine Street, in the city.

These trees'are old . There'are'n'urnefious large branches that are obviously
dead. Over the last few months, significant chunks and branches have
fallen into my yard. The last time it caused slight damage to my house.
The inside of these pieces has been reduced to a kind of wet sawdust.

- lt is my fear that as more pieces continUe tb fall, their weight ahd size will
cause significant damage to my home or that of my neighbors, sr to the
power lines out front.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. I look forward to your
action.

Thank you

Lockport City Cterk
1 Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

{f

,/ / ,0J-
/[aa,,^ / ,ryr,^

Lauren J. Putnam

IJ

Emartecl 7lz6lzDL4



Lockport City Clerk
1 Locks Plaza

l.nckport, NY 14094

crmplCIlnt RECEIVED

JUL 24 2$?4

CITY CLLITK OFFICE

recavd cer+
rnOi I

July 22,2O24

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am trying to get in contact with the person or office that is responsible for the care of city owned trees

in Lockport. I have a mostly dead tree in front of my home that is slowly losing branches. I am afraid the

next wind storm willcause the very large branch over my house to break off" I have already made the

following contacts:

o 06/2O/2024, email submission to the Mayor's office.

o A710812024, spoke directly with someone in the €ity Clerk s office who filled out a card.

I would like this letter to serve as notice of the potential damage to my home if the branch breaks off or
the entire tree falls on my home.

Thank you for any help you can provide.

Sincerely,

William Russell

2OB South St

Lockport, NY 14094

7t6-408-7806

Or

Russelltuohey20S-@email.com



ttvk {a*b*b.r

t ?3 {vtJ<"p,"nu}*rrrz" $r

lw,Lyr*& f*Y ITrl'{

1 lL-L"t3rl-d.A7l

il,r'*iry 54,rw* fifl;!t;,g svr ffirrh {. tf 3,f , J-*s,t

Wt' {*a;l&** W$s $W"&*l $wr*, tfu f u# 1 lltc*s;*x-t ip tt*
f *w-t*" r$ a- f\€r", ptu,'{ fux l iL *,9 u'x,v'it* {*{.e4 #r $,y

uwl xol u,:,y*,{ W & /.#7"t & t,i& o{*d {o* o /dn y

fr**ws wtll &i *mat{l * r{f*ry*du8#yyu,t

RECFIVFD

.ttll - 1 ?itoj*E w{+ !) , 4,l/f":{,

C'IY CLERK OFFICE

tt'r
f*rM



I
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

INDEX NO. 8183655/2024

RECETVED NYSCEF : 06 / 1,O /2024

STATE OF NEWYORK
SUPREME COURT :: COUNTY OF NIAGARA

X
BRIANNA R. BRUNDIDGE
24IB GrandAvenue
Niagara Falls, New York 14301

Plaintiff SUMMONS

V Index No.

HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,
5978 Washington Street
Olcott, New York 14126

HYDRAULIC RACE CO., tNC., d/b/a
LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE,
5978 Washington Street
Olcott, New York 14L26

and

CITY OF LOCKPORT
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockporf New York 74094

::::11T-

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANT(S):

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon the plaintiffs attorneys,

at their address stated below, an answer to the attached complaint. If the summons and

complaint was personally delivered to you in the State of New York the answer must be

served within twenty [20J days after such service of the summons and complain! excluding

the date of service. If the summons and complaintwas not personally delivered to you within

the State of New York, the answer must be served within thirty [30) days after service of the

summons and complaint is complete as provided by law.

Aof2



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

INDEX NO. E183655/2024

RECEIVED NYSCEF : 05/IO/2024

If you do not serve an answer to the attached complaint within the applicable time

limitation stated above, a judgment will be entered against you, by default, for the relief

demanded in the complaint without further notice to you.

The plaintiff designates Niagara County as the place of trial. The basis of venue is the

residence of the plaintiff and defendants when the action was commenced, and the county in

which a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claim occurred.

GIVI THESE PAPERS TO YOURINSURANCE COMPANYIMMEDIATELY.
THE FAITURE TO DO SO MAY RESULT IN THE IOSS OF YOUR INSURANCE.

Dated June 1.0,2024
Buffalo, New York

TUT CoppoLAFIRM PLIC

By'
DAVID M. GOODMAN, ESQ.

Atto rn ey s fo r P I aintiff
4033 Maple Road, Suite 100
Buffalo, NY 1.4226

t7t6) B3e-e700
dsoodman@connolalesal.com

2of.2



CLE rNDEX NO. E18365 6 /2024-
RECEIVED NYSCEF I O'7 /02/2024NYSCEF DOC. NO. 4

SUPREIUE COURT OF THE STATE OF IIEIIY YORK
COUNTYOFNIAGARA

TueCopxtrtr Fnu 1033 MtH-e Ro,tD Sunr. 100 &urrtrc, NY 11226

AFFIRMATION OF SERVICE Clients File No.:

loderilurnlon El8!088r204n

lhFllod: Juno 10,20!lA

ffi
Brianna R Brundldge

yt

Hy&aulic RaceCo., htc., etal-

;lgidul4rtullhalrtrJ

E6rAa{+Fl9o€drr{r,

The udemlgned @osoo and oayu that deponent ls not a porty lo thb acdon. ls owr tB years of ggo,

red&sln heState
b[owlng dab:

of NewYoftand Wrsnsntto 2106, ard uderthe penatraa ol
at0pfo0oryhgt[rm: Z4S

henby affm ofolows. Thaton &e
I

deponent sewed the wihin

podury.

Pfv
at 5978 Washlnstoil StrBst Obot NY 14126

Nolice of Ebcfonb Fdin$ Summong ard Cornplsint

E Papers so serveA werc propedy endorsed wi0r the Index Number and ace of ftlin&

Upon: llydfnrllc-Raca Qlu- lnc-

IndMrlual Bydditsrtng s tt s copy$et8of to said etnplenf penonafly: depo$Bd lsEwlho pe8on so s€n€d b !8lhs hdh,ldrrst doscr&€d l'Erdt.

tr Reopoaelbb Byddh,etltg to atd l88tt!€ ut[h
Polaott

a lnro copy th€t€of, a parsor of aflabb egs ard decro{on. said prendsm botg tre detsnrlant I cryordertrs 
Roltuon.lne

t ldrsflhgd8oe t lplsimdbtirfr€tsrolrphyl$0nt I lbstlarsiiid&iirs*flfilri0Htstib. t lusltiilphcootribodo
A copf lh8.8of was doposEql ln 8 eodps6, grcpedyaddocsed emdoge, bosrhg tre logord ?ortorlsl ad Conffiorfaf snd not hdicalhg
on lhs qrbHe lhsr€of. by otum addmco or ofiroftvbo. that the comnunrbadon le fi,dtt atr atormy or cqlgeflro sn scfofi agahot tre pocon
to beeerved ln a degoseorymdnbhqtbytto U. S- P. S.. ms$sd byfE dGsmrilo tho sboE stfit{ssEst

f] ren

Ey sffiU a tus copy llercof b &e doot bdng ttto d€tudsttt'leepord€ltrs t l rlu,tdeE pkro I t ploco otbrrshossronplornsrt
I I laot lnown addmssnttfi tha Stb. I I usr!8t ptaco of abods

Depotont p.svtordy slgn@ lo ssl,E tha stota nsflEd dsbFdsrtislpoldgriql:

Ooeorlpdoo
dRocldont

r'1 WtnosgtJ- le€a

l--l Hftbry
" Sorvho

flou,st

b -7+ ro*-un*rrieponatuesofpeduyuderhetE$sofNewyodqwhtch

Fffifftrffi t
rt Afftrhe
- To Door

In"ro.re
eftemntls

-lff'tT .ffgssLb nos: -16:&4 tust*' 5'ILG:-

a6.an6d payrrr d wa8 msdo.
t ssled 0le petsdl spol€n to whs0e 0re deEndanUresponderil $as h Srli€ milihry eandco anrl recehnd a negarhe nply. Tho p€r8on
spolon wllh wotu orifnary ch,tr8n clo$os ant no rtrary uform. The cqrce ol my trformadon anc tho grurndJof my tid6 an itre
ootruorsadorts 8nd obsett stlonE deEcdsr{/lEopsdsnt nsrstsd atq,e Upor hfonrldlon ard tolhf,I awr&at tho rrcblsnt ls not ln
mU[r]y soMce.

I affirmon
m8y indldo I fino or impdsonmsnt lhat lhe bregoFrg is tue. and I
adbn orprcceeding in a court of law.

tftb docilment may be ffled in an

VVortOlderS 2086'110

r
PR@ESS SERITER - PRINT MME BELOI'\' SIGMTURE

PR(rcESSSERVER UCENSET

Papaa CEASE ily, LLC, P. A &ot< 6E0, Etst Rorrro;rr;& 
^ty 

U.t4S

1of3



rL 2 2024 t2:34 rNDEX No. 8183G56/2o24

RECETVED NYSCEF : 01 /02/2024NYSCEF DOC. NO. 4

SUPREME COURTOF TI{ESTATE OF T{EW YORK
COUNTY OF i{IiAGARA

Tttc Copxtr.r Fna 1033 Itttn-e Rallnr Suuc 100 Burfltq NY U226

AFFIRMATIONOFSERVICE clhnfsFibNo.:-
txhx ilum$en El8it888rr0:!l

IlsloFilsd: JunslO,20:H

EftffiEIffi
BrtouaR. Brundidge

vs

HSraulic Race Co-, Inc., el aI.

frfr8frCAdo:!r{ql

'},ffintld,t,5Ed,d'sl
Tho undersQrxd deposes ad says: that deponent ls not a psrty to [tb adion, b olert8 yean of ags,

2106, ard underlhe penaltbs of pe{ury, hercby ffirm as fuuoum. Thal on thereeHes ln he Stsb of NervYork ald pureuantb9PLR
fotlonrtrsdate: In-71-2O7+ at$efrllodng ume: Z{5 PV

8t 5978 Weshindion O&lntl ltY tAl @onent eented the wihin

Notioe of Elecitonic Ffin$ Sunmom ard Complsint

I lndMdual By d€liv8rtuE a buo copy lhor8of to s8id lGcFislt psrsondly; dgpomrd l(n8lrr tho perEon no smrsd b be th6 hdiyidusl doscrlbed twein.

8y dslhrsdng lo 8nd b8vtq nflh["] Reeponolbb
" Poron

E uan

tslcorpoGdon EydsEl,srhsbs'dhsvrnsltl$ cLAzLklcf. BuRLW lT s8u

- LLC, LLP who spsdflca0y ttalsd horshs w8s sdtlorbd to sccsptssl.lco on befiElf of tis

I EnB copf thorcot G g€r6or of efh0h ogo enddborcGor. sen Fonrircc tofq fiodohn&dr€spoftdefif8 
trcrtto'ro'$

I ld$r€lftropl8co t ld8oootb|ldlror€r€llFloyme'lt I lbstlawnsd<fesswilhln&a$ab. I llJsildplssofabql8
A copy tho]sotwss dapoetbrt h I pos$sld, ptopetlt addlEreod orwohpo, besdns lho hgold ?dsonsl ard Contdentlef std ttot lrullcathg
on tho ouBlds thereot by retm addtsss or o0le$rbe. thsl lfie connnun&dor k tofl an ottomey or concerns rn acdsr againot the person
to bo s€t!€d h a d€pos{ory rfldntElrt8d by &e U. S, P. S. ma$ed B ffidas8 ma[ to tho abot a addruss on

[dir/drrslb

n Affrlrqg
" To Door

fJporrro.,"
AltElplg

rr ffirsrstJ-
r6€3

f"l CIlbry
- gervlce

D ourer

Doscrtptton Ser:{V\ALtr- cohrofefthr:[/l-tlTL
otnocbloil trds6 l5S^ t8s oursrffi

Comof ]nlr:Ll4[_\ nss: -|fu:
C{L{ s< F<

xeqnr $'8 - a_

aysfbd€stus@yihetoottothodoor.bdlgthadsfotdatt@ofirertrotldtrdErgn*qcotlpbcootbssin€ssrunptotmsflt
I I hstknwnaddmsswfthftsSilab. I I rr$alCa€ofabode

t)spononl provbrl$y stbmpbd to senrs ths sbqa nemed de&ndantlresporderd on:

adwnced payned wss mado.

I 8d(€d flo porson spol€n b tvhdtsr the doftndadrt€8po{tdsti rss h scflrs rtdtary s€n lco and mcohred s negosrp ndy. The peroan
apoken wtth uore odnary dvl0an dotlns 8td no Brltilgy mth.n. Tha eource ot ltv lrffirnaflon and tlrs grarndc of ny ho& &€ ths
cotilarsatons ard obs€ttratoG dabndstdrl€spodsnt narsfod sboi€, Upan hftrurdon ard bo0d. I anr thoil sto rccficnt b rd h
rdlary sendco.

I affuin on
may indude a fne or imprbonmsnt, tl€t ths bt€goit€ is tue, and I urderstand lhst lhis docum€nt may be fled in an
odion orpoceedirg in a courtolhw.

/
PROCESS SERVER - PRTNTMME BELOVI'SIGNATURE

PROCESS SERVER LICEI{SE' WorkOrdor# AE64tl

Ptesa Cutse [YY, LLC, P. 0. Box dli0, Etsr Ror;ltwtce, W l44ls

6-z+ ,/L ,n0", tlre peruttho of psriury under the brn of New york, r{tridt

2of3



c rNDEX NO. 8183656/2024

RECEIVED NYSCEF | 07 /02/2024NYSCEF DOC. NO. 4

SUPREUE COURTOF THE STATE OF ITIEII,YORK
COUNTYOFNIAGARA

Tne Coenu ftaa 1033 Mtne Rat4 Suttx 100 Bupru,o, NY 11226

AFFIRiIIATION OF SERVICE 
' 

crbnrs Frrs No;-
lnder ltumion El8!889!n2l

D8lEFBoll: Jumlq2024

EilFTIEIffi
Briarra R- Bnndidge

F[&dfql4+er!rp,
v5

Hydraulic RrceCo., Inc., et oL

ffi,d'!4ty&€'aillmdE

The undeoQned deposos snd sats: that d€ponent b not a psrtt to ftb scdor1 b ovsr 18 years d ags.

mddes ln lha Stale of New York and pursuant to CPLR 2106, ard utd€f he panaltes of periury, henby affrm as lb[ot{s. Thgt on &e
blbwlt€date:

d
b-21.20L+ .anieblrowinsrre: 34S PM,

I ncjcrnd Mrmldnal Rrrllrllnn f.lna Lod€ Plae. Lod<aod NY lttlgd deponent gencd fis wilhh
Ncilie of Eledmnlc Fllh$ Summonsand Cornplalnt

E Fapen so scneO uere p'ropcrly endorsed wilh lh€ lndex Nunrbs and dOe offili,ng.

n lndhrldusl 8y dsfi\,orhg a hro copy lhorgotb 88H rgdFbnl poreo.ta[t: &ponsd htu lfto pofrolt 80 sorved b bo lho hdfuidual descdb€d ft€rein-

n Raopottslblo By dslhshg b ard b8rhg trilh
Potaon I tu8 copytharBof, a polson of sulbbb 8ge and dbcr€oon. SaE pmr*or betq$8 dshrdsdrrospordenfs

rwaa!|F

{ ldreerg Ph€e I ld8@otbus&€sstsrploylnsnt I ll8lfnosnsddrsssurflhlnthostgts. I lcudptaceofabode
E U"tl A 6py tl8r'6of w88 dep6nBd h a po€lpaH. proprly adrtmesed enwlopo, baadng tro bged ?ersotEl 8r!d Conffdordaf snd not hdbaung

on tho ouhHs tlrsreof, by r€t rn addr€s8 or oftefnbo, thstths oonrmunfoslbn b t!ft an afiorn€y orconcsrE 8n adlgr sgghst tng porson
mslbfto sborgdrssaonb bs sorvsd ln I @osflory mslnhFed by 0to U. S. P. msllod bt

hd"idnstro bo sE-N loR AccouNT cltRk
Conoaatonreorrfilfitnefit ngarcyrErdty.

esH
b sccopt on

E;l CorpoEflm Bydehrcrlrpto

- ILCILLP shospodficatty

n Afndag
- To Door

Inrevouo
Aftlm$

r-r Wltr€oa
l--

tssao

f-l ffi&ary
- gorta

I otrer

By8trdt€aUuocopythsmotloftodooabeiqgthodefrtden&Esporderrfs tlduMrgeha llptscoothrshoss/€rnphym€fit
I I lsstt ownsddr€sswlttdtthogab. I I u8lraldscoofqbo.b

Oepanent prwfousty8tEnFbd to ssna ftoabolE mrmd de&rdurlfesponderil or:
tt <\

al

I allimon
may lndude a ffne orlmprisonfi€nt, tt]at tfre blEgof€ btrue end I undor8brd ihle do€rment may be fihd ln an
adion orpmceeding ln s coun of hw'

4
PROCESS SEFIVER - PRINT NAM€ BELOA' SrcNATURE

PROCESS SERryER LICENSE C WorkOnler# 208G412

Pteee Crurse Nl, LLC, P. O. Aolu 6E0, Ig,tsr Rrcrlanra, lyy I14S

AI

Doocdpdon S€K_EEA^ALE Gotor of atdr:\fult+t TEdRocbbnt'rpsp_l:l-E-11a oo,€r=ffi
cororofhrcBt^CK es"'_4 l:4Q Hdsn_s 5 -sig

rdvancod paymord wes msdo.
I sslod &s parson sgolcn to wlu&sr tio dobndsnur€€pondsrd rar h adin mlllby s€rirha etd ncahed a rugadro mpy. Tfto porso11
sPol€nwlttwolo otdlnstycM8sn chtiss end no ndllary unlfom.Thecdmootnry rrromraOonarl ore grounrle of myOldrfere i;o
cotwtttdbris 8nd obsanratons rlehrdsrdfrespondotttwragt sbor. Upott ffimlaffon erd beef. I ailhattheredbhnt b not h
rtearyssn ica

4 zoZL uncer the penal0ss ol pefury urder he tevrs of New yoil, wlridt

J OL J



NT COUNTY CLERK
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

rNDEX NO. E183656/2024

RECETVED NYSCEF : 06/aO/2024

STATE OF NEWYORK
SUPREME COURT:: COUNTY OF NIAGARA

X
BRIANNA R. BRUNDIDGE

Plaintiff

COMPLAINT

HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,

HYDMULIC RACE CO., tNC., d/b/a
LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, and
CITY OF LOCKPORT

Index No.

Defendants

Plaintifi BRIANNA R. BRUNDIDGE, by and through his attorneys, The Coppola Firm

PLLC, serve the following as and for a complaint as against defendants, above named, upon

information and belief:

1,. At all times relevant herein, plaintiff BRIANNA R. BRUNDIDGE, was and is a

resident ofthe County of Erie, State of New York.

2. At all times relevant herein, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., was and is

a Domestic Business Corporation, organized and existing under the Business Corporation

Law of the State of New York, with a principal place of business at 5978 Washington Street,

Olcott, New York.

3. At all times relevant herein, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a

LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, was and is a Domestic Business

Corporation, organized and existing under the Business Corporation Law of the State of New

Yorh with a principal place of business at597B Washington Street, Olcott, New York.

4. At all times relevant herein, defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., was the

owner of real property located at 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New York.

1

V.

1of9



PILED: Y
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

rNDEX No. 8183656/2024

RECE]VED NYSCEF : 06/AO/2024

5. At all times relevant herein, defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a

LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, was the owner of real property located

at 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New York.

6. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., managed the premises referenced

above.

7. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND

UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE managed the premises referenced above.

B. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., maintained the premises referenced

above.

L Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE ANI)

UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE maintained the premises refere.nced above.

10, Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., controlled the premises referenced

above.

U. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND

UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE controlled the premises referenced above.

L2. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., operated the premises referenced

above.

13. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND

UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE operated the premises referenced above.

14. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., supervised the premises referenced

above.

15. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND

UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE supervised the premises referenced above.

2

zoTv



ILED:
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

rNDEX No. E1835s6/2024

RECETVED NYSCEF : 06/L0/2024

76. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC,, inspected the premises referenced

above.

77. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND

UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE inspected the premises referenced above.

18. That the real property located at 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New York

includes a certain waterway.

19. That the waterway is known by such names as "Lockport Cave", "The Cave",

"Lockport Caves", among other names and references.

20. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was owned by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO.,INC.

2L. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was owned by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO.,lNC., d/b/aLOCKPORT CAVEAND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

22. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was operated by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO.,INC.

23. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was operated by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO.,INC., d/b/aLOCKPORT CAVEAND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

24. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was maintained by HYDMULIC

RACE CO.,INC.

25. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was maintained by HYDMULIC

RACE CO.,lNC., d,/b/aLOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

26. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was managed by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO.,INC.

3

3of9



ILED: ERK
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

rNDEx No. EtB3656/2024

RECEIVED NYSCEF I 06/IO/2024

27 . At all times relevant herein, said waterway was managed by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

28. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was controlled by HYDRAULIC

RACE CO.,INC.

29. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was controlled by HYDRAULIC

RACE CO.,lNC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

30. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was inspected by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO.,INC.

3 L. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was inspected by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

32. That at all times relevant herein, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE C0., INC., was

the owner of a certain vessel used to navigate the aforereferenced waterway.

33. That at all times relevant herein, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a

LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE was the owner of a certain vessel used to

navigate the aforereferenced waterway.

34. That, upon information and belief, the aforereferenced vessel was a

homemade vessel.

35. That, upon information and beliel the aforereferenced vessel was

approximately twenty three [23J feet in length, seven (7] feet in width, and constructed using

Permafloat Dock Floats, a Plywood Deck, and had approximately nine (9J bench style seats.

36. That, upon information and beliel the aforereferenced vessel was propelled

by two [2) electric trolling motors.

4



ILED: L P rNDEX No. E183656/2024

RECETVED NYSCEF : O6 /'t O / 2024NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

37. That, upon information and belief, the Cave is a closed system unnavigable by

any boat other than the aforereferenced.

38. That, upon information and belief, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., by

and through its agents, servants, andf or employees, managed the aforereferenced vessel

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

39. That, upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,

d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, by and through its agents,

servants, andf or employees, managed the aforereferenced vessel used for touring the subject

waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

40. That, upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., by

and through its agents, servants, andf or employees, maintained the aforereferenced vessel

used for touring the subject waterways, undergrouncl caves, and tunnels.

47. That upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,

d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, by and through its agents,

servants, and/or employees, maintained the aforereferenced vessel used for touring the

subject waterways, underground caves, and funnels.

42. That upon information and beliefl defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., by

and through its agents, servants, andf or employees, controlled the aforereferenced vessel

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

43. That, upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,

d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, by and through its agents,

servants, and/or employees, controlled the aforereferenced vessel used for touring the

subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

5

5of9



ED: N
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

rNDEx No. 8183656/2024

RECETVED NYSCEF : 06/tO/2024

44. Tha! upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., by

and through its agents, servants, andf or employees, operated the aforereferenced vessel

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

45. That, upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,

d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, by and through its agents,

servants, and/or employees, operated the aforereferenced vessel used for touring the subject

waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

46. That, upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., by

and through its agents, servants, and/or employees, supervised the aforereferenced vessel

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

47. That, upon information and heliefl defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC,,

d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, by and through its agents,

servants, andf or employees, supervised the aforereferenced vessel used for touring the

subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

48. That, upon information and belief, defendant HYDMULIC RACE CO., INC., by

and through its agents, seryants, andf or employees, inspected the aforereferenced vessel

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

49. Tha! upon information and belief, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,

d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, by and through its agents,

servants, andf or employees, inspected the aforereferenced vessel used for touring the

subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

50. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was and has been

a municipality organized and existing pursuant to the laws of the State of New York.

6

1^+6



ILED:
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

rNDEX No. E183G56/2024

RECEIVED NYSCEF I 05 /L0/2024

51. That on or about November 30,2023, defendant City of Lockport was served

with a Notice of Claim.

52. A copy of the Notice of Claim is annexed as EXHIBIT A.

53. That at least thirty (30) days have elapsed since the service of the Notice of

Claim upon defendant City of Lockport and adjustment, or payment thereof has been

neglected or refused by defendant City of Lockport.

54. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe operation of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

55. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe management of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

56. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe maintenance of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

57. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe controlling of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

58. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe inspection of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

7

7of9



ERKILED: N
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

rNDEX No. E183656/2024

RECETVED NYSCEF : 06/tO/2024

59. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe licensing of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

60. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe permitting of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

6L. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

to ensure that the subject premises, boats, and boat tours mentioned herein were reasonably

safe and suitable for passengers, pedestrians, patrons, and guests.

62. That on June 12, 2023, at approximately tL:25 a.m., plaintiff was a passenger

on an underground boat tour as referenced herein.

63. That on lunc 12,2023, at approximately 11:25 a.m. the vessel refenced herein

became unbalanced and capsized, causing plaintiff and plaintiff's fellow passengers to be

ejected from the vessel in the freezing water below, and be trapped in the water.

64. That the aforereferenced incident occurred solely as a result of the negligence

of the defendants, both jointly and severally, without any negligence attributable to plaintiff.

65. That as a result thereof, plaintiff was injured, both physically and

psychologically, and has suffered damages in an amount that exceeds the jurisdictional limits

of all lower Courts.

66. That the limitations on liability set forth in CPLR Article 16 do not apply herein.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff demands judgment, jointly and severally, against the

defendants, all along with such other and further relief as may be deemed just and propef

together with costs and disbursements of this action.

B



ILED: rNDEx No. E1g36s6/2024

RECE]VED NYSCEF: 06/LO/2024NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

DATED: Buffalo, New York
lune L0,2024

TrrE CoppoUrFIRM PLLC

David M. Goodman, Esq.
Atto r n ey s for P I a intiff
4033 Maple Road, Suite 100
Buffalo, NewYork !4202
t7L6) 839-9700
dsoodman@connolalesal.com

9

9of9



g
City of Lockport Employee Anniversary

Repoft
August

Years
1 PraE,
1118 Piedmont, Adam R
1135 Streckewald, Mafthew T
1112 Morgan, Aric J

1095 Hurtgam, Matthew K

1085 Giansante, Luke W
1119 Pittman, Anthony D

Police Depadment
Police Depaftment
Police Department
Police Department
Police Department

081291200s

0812912005

0812L12006

081L612007

0812012007

19

19

18

L7

T7

17

1054 Jeremy M

1055 Learn, AndrewA
1072 Boyer, Wade V
1176 Rucci, Teresa M

1334 Previte, Scott F
1453 Fredrickon, Jonathan P

1502 Edgette, Paul M II
1503 Kuczmarski, Brandon J

15O4 Domesce( Nicole F

1505 Edwards, Carol M

1551 Kam, TammyY
1150 Volmy, Willfrederick
1552 McCarthy, Connor.l

Police

Water Distribution
Water Filtration
Police Department

Treasurer

Mayor's Office
Fire Department
Water Distribution
Fire Department
City Assessor's ffice
City Clerk's Office
Community Development
Waste Water Depaftment
Building Inspection Department

08122120L6

08129120L6

0810612017

0812412020

081042021
o8l0Ll2o22
o8lt5l2o22
0812912022

0813012022

0810412023

0810412023

0810912023

8
8
7

6

4
3

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

Total f;mployees ??

Run by Mary Pat Holz on 0210912024 I3t32:27 PM Page 1 of 1



4
Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

James Carman <jamescarman 1 985@gmail.com >
Thursday, July 25,2024 1:28 PM

Deputy City Clerk; cityclerk@lockportny.gov

IEXTERNALI WNYDGC event

Hello,

I'm reaching out in regard to hosting an event at Outwater.

1. Who - WNYDGC (western New York disc golf club)

2. When - 8/31 8a-7p

3. What - disc golf course

4. Where - Outwater Memorial

5. Why - dr.sc golf tournament

6. We have insurance. I've requesfed a COI

Thank yotr,

James Carman

1



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

07/26t2024
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,
IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Paul Wolf Agency, lnc.

2686 Elmwood Ave.

Kenmore NY 14217

CONTACT
NAME: Liza Grimaldi

835-9653 16) 877-9657
com

INSURERIS} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

tNsuRERA. Philadelphia lnsurance Companies
INSURED

Western New York Disc Golf Club LLC

Sam Castiglione

1074 Carter Drive

Grand lsland NY 14072

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E:

INSURER F :

COVERAGES NUMBER
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAIVED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIIVIITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIIVIS.

INSR
ITR ryPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
LIMITS

A

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

.LATMS-MADE lX o""r*

Y

GEN,L AGGREGATE LIij]IT APPLIIS PER

X POLICY

OTHER:

f-'-l pno-
JECT L l Loc

N EV 1 29958 01t13t2024 12t29t2024

EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000

s 100,000

MED EXP (Any one person) $0
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY E 1,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGAIE s 3,000,000

PRODUCTS - COIV]P/OP AGG s 3,000,000
$

AUTOMOBILE LIABILIry

ANY AUTO

o\ ,l\tED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-O!\4!ED
AUTOS ONLY

$

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $

$

$

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIIVIS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE $

AGGREGATE $

DFD RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION
ANO EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)
lf yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/A

PER
STATI JTtr

OTH-
trR

$E,L, EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD I 01, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Date/ location :8131124 Outwater Park
The certificate holder is added as an additional insured but only with respect to liability arising out of the named insured during the policy event

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLA

O 1988-201 5 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

City of Lockport
147 Outwater Dr.
Lockport, NY 14094

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016t03)



5
cityclerk@ 90v

Subject:
Attachments:

FW: Water Reclamation Process and control adm
WATER RECLAMATION PROCESS AND CONTROL ADMtN.doc

From: Mary Pat Holz <mpholz@lockportny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:55 AM
To: jlombardi@ lockportny.gov; dblackley@lockportny.gov
Cc: mmcfall@lockportny.gov; cityclerk@lockportny.gov;'Jason Dool'<jdool@lockportny.gov>
Subject: Water Reclamation Process and controladm

Good Morning Mayor

At today's Civil Service Commission meeting the Board reviewed the newjob description for Water
Reclamation Process and Control Administrator and unanimously approved it. Please see attached for your
records, and proceed to place on the next council agenda so the new position can be recognized as a city
position.

Thank You

Mary Pat Filbert
Personnel Director
City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
Lockport NY 14094
PH: (716) 439-66s9
FAX: (716) 439-6702
mpholz@lockportny. sov

1



.fi

:
rt'r rt..!

DEPARTMENT:
CLASSIFICATION
APPROVED:
REVISED:

WASTEWATER
COMPETITIVE
612612024

\^/ATER RECLAMA TION PRf)(-RSS AND CONTROI, ADMINISTRATOR "J

Distinsuishing Features of the Class: This is an important supervisory and technical
involving responsibility for the safe and efficient operation and maintenance of an Activated .

Sludge (Type A) Wastewater Treatment Plant in accordance with and adherence to all Feder{,
State, County, and Municipal Laws. Supervision is received from the Mayor. Supervision is'
exercised over all subordinate Wastewater Treatment Plant personnel. Does related work as e

required. 
eo

Tvnical Work Activities: (Illustrative Only)
Assists with the administration of all applicable laws and regulations as they pertain to the

operation of a NYSDEC rated Wastewater Treatment Facilily;
Is the department head in collaboration with the Chief Operator;
Collaborates with the Chief Operator with preparation and analysis of the annual operating o.

budget, individual account activities, and daily budgetary expenditures;
Collaborates with the Chief Operator with the coordination of all regulatory permits,

certifications, registrations, report activities, and specific regulatory conditions as specifipd
by Federal, State, County, and Municipal requirements;

Confers with City Officials as needed or when directed by Chief Operator;
Works in coordination with the Chief Operator with planning, policymaking, coordinating, and

implementing directives to subordinates;
Works in coordination with the Chief Operator with operational problems, budget

planning/requests, and capital imprdvement projectdl
Makes and executes daily decisions on prpcess operating and eontrol implementation;
Works in coordination with the Chief Operator and the maintenance staff in scheduling and

directing the performance of routine maintenance and plant projects;
Supervises work of the Industrial Pretreatment Coordinator and the Pretreatment program;
Acts as the Quality Assurance and Quality"Control Officer for the Laboratory;
Works in coordination with the Chief Operator in training of subordinate employees in the

wastewater treatment processes ;

Keeps records and prepares data for reporting to the Chief regarding plant operations and
maintenance;

Participates andlor assist with supervision and implementation of any and all activities related to
the different units within the scope of the department;

Works in coordination with the Chief Operator in goveming all subordinate employees with any
concerns, discipline and adherence to the Safety Program, Work Rules, and Ethics Policy.

Supervises the daily operation and maintenance of the facility in order to assure the most
efficient and economical use of equipment supplies, and manpower;

Schedules, assigns, directs, and controls the work of assigned subordinate personnel, ensuring
that personnel review and follow all safety regulations;

Supervises and participates in the daily inspection of all plant systems for operation and
maintenance, to include reading plans, diagrams, and specifications in performing the
installation, maintenance, and repair work;

Supervises and may participate in the performance of process control testing in order to maintain
the parameters of the SPDES permit issued by the NYSDEC, which may include recording
readings fiom meters and gauges, ald take stunples lor l"esting;



Supervises and participates in plant scale trials to evaluate the economy of new processes and
chemicals in order to ensure that they do not cause any violations to the SPDES permit;

Assists in bulk chemical ordering, supervision of bulk chemical unloading, and maintaining an
inventory of supplies, chemicals, equipment, and parts;

Assists in the installation of new equipment;
Assures the proper functionality of the Wastewater Treatment Plant SCADA systems.

Full Performance Knowledse. Skills. Abilities and Personal Characteristics:
Thorough knowledge of the practices used and the equipment required in the operation and
maintenance of a modern Activated Sludge (Type A) Wastewater Treatment Plant; good
knowledge of the principles and applications of physics, chemistry, and bacteriology as applied
to wastewater treatment and disposal; working knowledge of the common practices, tools,
terminology, and safety precautions of one or more of the mechanics trades; ability to supervise
the operation and repair of pumps, valves, and related mechanical, hydraulic, and electrical
equipment; ability to make routine laboratory and field tests for control of plant operations;
ability to work from plans, specifications, and rough sketches; ability to supervise the work of
subordinates; ability to maintain accurate records and write comprehensive reports; initiate; good
judgement; physical condition commensurate with the demands of the position.

Minimum Oualifications:

(a) Graduation from a regionally accredited or New York State registered college or university
with a Bachelor's Degree in Applied Science and two (2) years of experience in the
operation and maintenance of a Type A Wastewater Treatment Plant providing secondary
treatmcnt, one (1) of which shall have been in a supervisory capacity; OR

(b) Graduation from a regionally accredited or New York State registered college or university
with an Associate's Degree in Applied Science and five (5) years of experience in the
operation and maintenance of a Type A Wastewater Treatment Plant providing secondary
treatment, one (1) year of which shall have been in a supervisory capacity;

(c) Graduation from high school or possession of an equivalency diploma and eight (8) years of
experience in the operation and maintenance of a Type A Wastewater Treatment Plant
providing secondary treatment, one (1) year of which shall have been in a supervisory
capacity.

Special Requirement: Possession of u NYSDEC Grade 3A l(astewater license and completion
of uppropriate courses of instruction approved by the New York Department of Environmental
Conservationfor possession of a NYSDEC Grade 4A ll'astewater license. Grade 4A
ll/astewater license shall be obtained within one (1) year of promotion.



b
cityclerk@lockp ortny.gov

Subject:
Attachments:

FW: Project Manager
PROJECT MANAGER.docx

From: Mary Pat Holz <mpholz@lockportny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26,2024 1,0:50 AM
To: jlombardi@lockportny.gov; dblackley@lockportny.gov
Cc:'Jason Dool' <jdool@lockportny.gov>; cityclerk@lockportny.gov
Subject: Project Manager

Good Morning Mayor

At today's Civil Service Commission meeting the Board reviewed the new job description for Project Manager
and unanimously approved it. Please see attached for your records, and proceed to place on the next council
agenda so the new position can be recognized as a city position.

Thank You

Mary Pat Filbert
Personnel Director
City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
LockportNY i4094
PH: (716) 439-66s9
FAX: (716) 439-6702
mpholz@ lockportny. gov

1



Department:
Classification:
Adopted:
Revised:

Engineering
Competitive
6/26/2024

PROJECT MANAGER

Distinguishins Features of the Class: This position involves responsibility for
working with Consultant Engineering firms hired by the City to plan and execute
engineering projects for the City of Lockport and for supporting the various departments
in charge of the maintenance of rnunicipal infi'astruutLre. An incumbent in this position
serves as an advisor to all city officials, council committees and departments in City
engineering matters. Considerable leeway is allowed for the exercise of independent
judgment in planning projects. General supervision is exercised over subordinate staff
and contractors hired to repair equipment and infrastructure or build new projects for the
City.

Tvnical Work Activities: (Illustrative Only)

The following task-list describes specific duties for the Project Manager position:
o Coordinates with Consultants to preform engineering studies for the

development of new projects;
r Coordinates with Consultants to prepare plans, budgets, and specifications

for City Engineering projects;
. May assist Consultants to administrate bid processes;

o Execute City contracts for engineering projects;
o Maintain communication with contractors to follow up on engineering

projects;

o Administrate finances of engineering projects;
o Report status and project execution to the Mayor and Common Council;
o Assist water and sewer maintenance crews in the solution of utility

problems with support from the Consultants as needed;
o Support the Waste Water Treatment Plan and the Water Treatment Plant

in the acquisition of new equipment with support from the Consultants

. as needed;

o Coordinate projects, with support from Consultants as needed, to repair
equipment and municipal infrastructure;

o Support the Department of Highways and Parks in evaluations of street
pavement and prepare budgets for road pavement repairs;

o Inspect street cuts and pavement repairs;
o Maintain computer programs, including AutoCAD and GIS, on desktops

and laptops for mapping municipal utilities and infrastructure;
o Print maps and engineering designs;
o coordinate with the DEC to keep the city landfill compliant;
. Prepare periodical reports for DEC with support from Consultant;
o Coordinate traffic and strect light rcpairs, and installation of new street

lights;



o Provide utility information for project development and design to public
and private entities;

o Coordinate efforts with New York State Department of Transportation;
o Maintain communication with State and Federal offices to follow up with

engineering issues, status of grants/reimbursements, and engineering
projects with support from the City Consultants as needed;

o Assist the City in the preparation of grant applications and administrate
grant processes for engineering projects;

o Coordinate projects and engineering support provided by Consultant
Engineering firms and Retainer Engineer;

o Assist the City in the preparation of the City's Capital Improvement Plan;

Full Performance Knowledge. Skills. Abilities. and Personal Characteristics:

o Ability to supervise the work of others
o Well-developed skills in verbal and written communications
o Well-developed analytical skills and critical thinking
o Ability to treat others with respect and consideration
o Ability to work within a teamwork environment
o Physical condition commensurate with the demands of the position

Minimum Oualifications :

Graduation from a regionally accredited or New York State registered

college or university with a Bachelor's Degree and four (4) years of
experience involving engineering work, and/or public infrastructure projects,

one (1) year ofsupervision;



7
Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Thursday, July 25,2024 1:34 PM

aschifferle@ g mai l.com

Emily Stoddard
FW: IEXTERNAL] Born Brave 5K Race - Widewaters Marina

Good afternoon,

We can add this resolution to the next meeting of the City of Lockport Council agenda

- the next meeting is August 14, 2024. We will need a cerlificate of insurance, naming
the City of Lockport, One Locks Plaza, Lockport NY 14094 as additional insured.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions
Thank you,
Sarah

From : Aa ro n Sch iffe rle <aschifferle @gma il.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24,2024 10:08 AM
To: cityclerk@lockportny.gov
Subject: IEXTERNAL] Born Brave 5K Race - Widewaters Marina

Hi Sarah,

My name is Aaron Schifferle and my wife Chelsea and I are in the process of planning a 5K Race to benefit
Golisano Children's Hospital in Rochester. Our daughter Nina was born on February lst and unfortunately
needed immediate open heart surgery. She was transferred to Golisano Hospital in Rochester where she stayed

for the next 6 weeks. The hospital was so good to us, it is our hope to raise funds to be able to give back.

The race will take place on September 15th,2024 at 10:00AM. It will start and finish near the pavilion at

Nelson C. Goehle Municipal Park. Race Management Solutions will be handling the race-day logistics and

registration. I have akeady paid and submitted an application to rent the pavilion for that morning. The race

will follow the same route that the Niagara County Sheriffs 5K follows each year. A link for the race website
that includes a course map can be found below. We are expecting approximately 120 runners.

Please let me know what additional information you need from us to get on the agenda for the common council
to review.

https ://bornbrave5k.itsyourrace.com/event.aspx?id: 1 63 22

Thank you for your help,

Aaron Schifferle
7r6-946-6620

1



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
PRINT DATE: 8t512024

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 20240805 I 050866

AGENCY:

Edgewood Partners lnsurance Center
5909 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, Suite 800
Atlanta, GA 30328
678-324-3300 (Phone), 678-324-3303 (Fax)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND
CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES
NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW

NAMED INSURED INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE

USA Track & Field, lnc.
'130 East Washington Street, Suite 800
lndianapolis lN 46204

Chelsea & Aaron Schifferle INSURER A: Accredited Surety and Casualty Company, lnc. NAIC# 26379

INSURER B: Allied World National Assurance Company NAIC# 19489

EVENT INFORMATION

Born Brave 5K (911512024 - 911512024)

POLICY/COVERAGE INFORMATION

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAI\,4ED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY
REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO \A/TIICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE
INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. AGGREGATE
LIMITS SHO\ryN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INS TYPE OF INSURANCE: POLICY NUMBER(S): EFFECTIVE: EXPIRES LIMITS

GENERAL LIABILIry

X Occurrence

X Participant Legal Liability

1-TRE-lN-'t 7-01 338542-01 11t1t2023
12:01 AM

11t1t2024
12:01 AM

GENERAL AGGREGATE (Per Event) $4,000,000

EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000

DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Each Occ.) $2,000,000

MEDICAL EXPENSE (Any one person) EXCLUDED

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $2,000,000

PRODUCTS-COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000

A UMBRELLAJEXCESS LIABILIry

X Occurrence 1-TRE-lN-1 7-01 338543-01 11 11t2023
12:01 AM

11t1t2024
12:01 AM

ENCH OCCURRENCE $3,000,000

AGGREGATE $3,000,000

B OTHER

X EXCESS LIABILITY 03'13-1301 111112023
12:01 AM

11tlt2024
12:01 AM

EACH OCCURRENCE $7,000,000

AGGREGATE $7,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONSruEHICLES/EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT/SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Coverage applies to USA Track & Field sanctioned events and registered practices, including any directly related activities, such as event set-up and tear-down,
participant check-rn and award ceremonies.

The certificate holder is an Additional lnsured, but only when the state or governmental agency or subdivision or political subdivision has issued a permit or
authorization and per the following endorsement: Additional lnsured - State or Govemmental Agency or Subdivision or Political Subdivision - Permits or Authorizations
(Form CG 2012).

The General Liability policy contains a Waiver of Subrogation provision as per Waiver of Transfer of Rights of Recovery Against Others (Form CG 24 04).

The General Liability policy is primary and non-contributory with respect to the negligence of the Named lnsureds (Form CG 20 01).

Excess policy follows form of undedying General Liability.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
Lockport NY 14094

Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof
notice will be delivered in accordance with the policy provisions.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:



7126124,2:27 PM Born Brave 5K in Lockport, NY - Details, Registration, and Results I ITS YOUR RACE

Lockport, NY

Born Brave 5K

About (/event. aspx?id = 1 6322)

Pa rti ci pa nts (/Pa rti ci pa ntlist. aspx? id = 1 6322)

Tea ms (/Ieam List. aspx? id= 1 6322')

Resu lts (/Results. aspx?id= 1 6322)

Photos (/photos. aspx?id = 1 6322)

Awards (/Awards.aspx?id= 1 6322)

Contact (/EventContact. aspx?id=1 6322)

Registcr Now I (https://BornBravebK.itsyourrace.com/register)

nday September 15, 2024 for the Born Brave 5K in Lockport, New
nning to offer a 1-mile Fun Walk option through the park! The event

TRUST GUARD'

SECURED
12-06-22ACTIVE

https://bornbrave5k. itsyourrace.com/event.as px?id= 1 6322 1t7



7/26124,2:27 PM Born Brave 5K in Lockport, NY - Details, Registration, and Results I ITS YOUR RACE

is in honor of Nina Schifferle who was born on February 1,2024 with a rare congenital
heart defect. She had herfirst of 2 open heart surgeries on February 14 at just 13 days
old. Nina is now thriving thanks to the doctors and nurses of the Pediatric Cardiac Care

Center at Golisano's Children's Hospital in Rochester. All proceeds will benefit the unit to

support the life saving work they do every day!

START/FINISH
The race will start and finish at the Nelson C. Goehle Municipal Park using area roads

and paths along the Erie Canal (see map below).

Nelson C. Goehle Municipal Park
614 Market Street

Lockport, New York 14094

B{]*I{ SRAVI SK

,.n. & &l i

#*' " ,.j ,.:

:

H

More Details >0

Website is Security Scanned
Security Scan Passed:
Scan Frequency:

No Malware Detected
Malware Scan Passed:

Scan FrequencV:

Active SSL Certificate
Encrypted By:
Expiration Date:

& o.osci 3.114 km nriies 1:y

https://bornbrave5k. itsyourrace.com/event.as px?id= 1 6322 2t7



7126124,2:27 PM Born Brave 5K in Lockport, NY - Details, Registration, and Results I ITS YOUR RACE

;*{il{ i}i{&3f pii$f}*$;fr 1 Mlli 
'441"K 

l{fttJTl FC

il ,i ,,1i * i:!

W- n *r1n / 4 tla,d1 l'q ryilr+ L...

,ICKUP

)pen right up until the start of the race. Race day
will take place at the park gazebo from 8:30am right up

)0am. Paper applications can be downloaded and mailed

)rs who register by September 12,2024 are guaranteed to
-shirt. Extra shirts (if any) will be distributed on a first-come

More Details >0

Website is Security Scanned
Security Scan Passed:
Scan Frequency:

No Malware Detected
Malware Scan Passed:

Scan Frequency:

Active SSL Certificate
Encrypted By:

Expiration Date:

$35 on race day
. Youth (18 and younger) $25 through race day

1 Mile Fun Walk Registration
. Adults (19 and older) $25l$30 on race day
. Youth (18 and younger) $20 through race day

Mail-in Registration Option
lf you prefer to mail in your registration, please download both the race waiver and

riate USATF liability waiver below and mail to the address shown. You must

the address shown on the waiver along with your check by 9/12124.

https ://born brave5k. itsyou rrace. com/event.as px?id= 1 6322 3t7



7126124,2:27 PM Born Brave 5K in Lockport, NY - Details, Registration, and Results I ITS YOUR RACE

>Born Brave 5K Run & 1 Mile Fun Walk Application & Waiver (COMING SOON)

POST RACE CELEBRATION
Join us after the race for a post race celebration at the park including light food, snacks,
and of course the awards ceremony!

PARKING

There will be plenty of free parking within walking distance of the starUfinish line.

AGE GROUPS & AWARDS

Awards will be presented to the top 3 overall male and female runners.

Top 3 male and female runners will be recognized in the following age groups:

14 and under, 15-19, 20-29,30-39, 40-49,50-59, 60-69, 70 and older

CONTAGT / INFORMATION
rvore Detairs >{) ,onsors hip opportunities available, please contact

rckenna@gmail.com

lil.com) of 7 1 6-47 1 -2881 .

Website is Security Scanned
Security scan Passed:
Scan Frequency:

Active SSL Certificate
Encrypted By:

Expiration Date:

blic safety concerns, or for any other reason deemed
ex: state of emergency, shelter-in-place, limit on social

;rs to know up front that we reserve the right to reschedule

5K race. There will be no refunds.

ICES

neservicesusingindustryleadingJaguarElectronicRFlD
timing will be provided by Race Management Solutions
(http://www.racemanagementsolutions.com/). Results are updated throughout the race in
real time and can be accessed at any time after crossing the finish line using any one of
the following options:

. FREE lTSYourRace Mobile App

. RMS Race Results KioskiPrinter

. Scrolling Results TV Monitor(s)

ntSolutions.com

No Malware Detected
Malware Scan Passed:

Scan Frequency:

https://bornbrave5k. itsyourrace.com/event.aspx?id=1 6322 417



E

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: City Clefk COnSUlting Agfeement

Presented ev'Danie I CaVallafi |o"," 
ruurn, ttea: $ | I I 2024

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Pleose provide to Aerk at leost g rq!E!4dt.!!W! pfior to Council meeting, Otheruise request wilt go to Iollowing meeting,

Summary of Resolution:

To engage Sarah Lanzo in a consulting agreement with the City during the transition period in
the Clerks office.

Explanation of Attachmentsl

1 ) Resolution 2)Contractors Agreement

Piease include all backup correspondence, purchase order, quotes, meeting minutes, emails, etc.,. lf any of this information is confidential and cannol

be released publically, please denote a check in this field: 

-

CI e rk/ Le g al/F i n a n ce Ap p rovo I :

,Vots$j

Name:
fo"t" 

or Approval:



WHEREAS, the City Clerk of the City of Lockport, Sarah Lanzo, has submitted a resignation
effective August 12,2024; and

WHEREAS, Sarah Lanzo has provided invaluable service to the City of Lockport and has
demonstrated extensive knowledge and expertise in the duties and responsibilities of the City
Clerk's office; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that retaining Sarah Lanzo as an independent
contractor will ensure a smooth transition and continued efficient operation of the City Clerk's
office; and

WHEREAS, Sarah Lanzo has agreed to continue providing services to the City of Lockport
under a contractor's agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Corporation Counsel be and is hereby directed
and authorizedto draft a consulting agreement; and
Be it further resolved that the Mayor, subject to Corporation Counsel approval, be and the same
is hereby authorized and directed to execute a contract with Sarah Lartzo, at atotal cost not to
exceed $4,000.00 to be charged to account A.1420.54055.



CONSULTANT AGREEMENT
This Agreement is made this 

- 
day of August2024, by and between Sarah K. Lanzo residing atL29 Beattie

Avenue, Lockport, NY 14094 (hereinafter called "Consultant") and the CITY OF LOCKP0RT, a municipal
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York and having its principal offices at
One Locks Plaza, Lockport New York 14094 fhereinafter called "City"J.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the City desires to retain the services of the Consultant to perform the duties of the City Clerk on a
part-time basis;

NOW, TIIEREFORE, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows

1. Duties
The Consultant shall provide the following professional services for the City of Lockport:
- Support the management of all official city records
- Records Access Officer - with respect to contracts and FOILS

- Support the completion of minutes for city council meetings.
- Ensure submission of information for City of Lockport Retiree's is completed and payments are processed
- Other duties typically associated with the City Clerk position, as directed by the City.

2. Remuneration
The Consultant shall be paid the sum of $40 per hour, not to exceed $4,000 for the term of this Agreement. The
Consultant shall invoice by voucher form, payable upon regular City voucher dates upon review and approval
of the City Treasurer and Mayor.

3. lndependent Contractor
The Consultant agrees not to hold themselves out as, nor claim to be, an officer or employee of the City or its
agents. Neither Consultant nor any of its officers or employees will, by reason thereol make any claim,
demand, or application to or for any right or privilege applicable to an officer or employee of the City.

Consultant acknowledges and agrees that neither they nor their agents, officers, or employees shall be covered
by any Worker's Compensation Insurance policy or Disability Insurance policy maintained by the City and that
they shall be solely responsible for maintaining such coverage as required by law.

4. Records

The City and any of its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any books, papers, documents, and
records of the Consultant which are directly pertinent to this Agreement for audig examination, excerpts, and
transcriptions. The Consultant shall provide copies of any documents requested by the City.

Consultant shall retain all required records directly pertinent to this Agreement for three years after the City
has made final payment under this Agreement and all other pending matters are closed.

1



5. Term of Agreement
This Agreement shall become effective as of the date first above written and terminate on Decemb er 3'J.,2024.
Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time upon 30 days prior notice without cause, to be effected
by written notification.

Upon termination of this Agreemeng all finished and unfinished materials prepared by Consultant under this
Agreement shall become the property of the City.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:

For L

By:

John
Date

By'

Consultant:

Date

Authorized by Resolution No.

2



q
Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Deputy
Corporation
Counsel

Agenda item : NYSLRS Annual Reporting (NY State and Local Retirement System)

We need to add in Kathleen Kugler, Anthony Serianni and David Blackley

o6L423.5
By Alderman

Whereas Title 3L5.4 of the New York Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations,
entitled Regulations on Reporting for Elected or Appointed Officials requires the
reporting of time for certain elected or appointed officials participating in the New York
State Retirement System, and

Whereas Title 3L5.4 required that the Common Council establish by resolution a
standard work day for each Elected or Appointed official serving the City of Lockport,
and

Whereas elected or appointed offices must prepare and file a time record for the
first 180 days of taking office which is good for a period of eight years, and

Whereas section 315.3 of Chapter VI, Title 2 of the New York Code of Rules and
Regulations require the Common Council establish by resolution a standard work day for
each elective or appointed official, and

Whereas none of the participants listed below are in Tier 1, and
Whereas all of the participants below have submitted their respective Record of

Activities to the City Clerk.
Now therefore be it resolved that the City of Lockport, a municipal corporation

located at One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York L4094 hereby establishes the following
standard workdays for these titles for the calendar year of 2024 and will report the
officials to the New York State and Local Retirement System based on their record of
activities:

Title std.
Work

Name Term Record

Dav Activity
Results

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Friday, August 2,2024 12:41 PM

Emily Stoddard
NYSLRS Annual Reporting - Agenda

L/t/2024-x/x/xxxx tL.97
12/3rl2024

7

1



IDRECFIVED

dus $$ tst4
City of Lockport - Resolution Request Foeryfy

Descri

Submitted:'S

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

Topic

(oundlto Atherwbepdar meetlng,PI*ax

(Select Most Applicable Option):

vtll
+e

QLanf

Notes:

a cheeiin thls field:
mlnute$f emall$, etc-"

Name: Date of Approval:

b



lt

Ihe Plcrce for businesses fo grow fn l"cckporf!

Augusf 8,2A24

Office of fhe City Clerk
Sarah Lanzo
Lockpart M unrcrpa/ Surldrng
One Lacks Plazr:
fockporl New York 14094

Greeiings Soroh,

Ihe purpose of fhis /effer rb lo requesi thsf HCIrrison Plcce be perrnilfed fo cfose off lhe
seclion crf srdewoJk on the north side of Wninut Sfreef olqng fhe en#re face af 2lA
wslnat sfreel {known os Bur'ldrng z an the Harrisonploce Campus. rhe closure reguesl
for the penbd of 8/lA/2024 thraugh t?flt /fCI24.

We would like ta sforf fhe exteriar reslorofion of Euildrng ?'s norfh fogode. Ihe
equipmenf will be mosf lk*ly blocking lhe entfrc*.srct'ewcrih and we need lo koep
pedesfn'ons frorn occessing fhe sldewslk during fhe reslorofion pracess. Ihere cguld be
falling debns" We willcompiefe/y c/ose off fhe sidewcrlk with 6'high sfeel fencing ond
poslsrgnage on both fhe eosf ond wesl ends of ihe fencrng"

I have enclcised d copy of fhe Cerfificofe af lnsursnce naming fhe Cify of lockporf os
qn oddifianal insured.

Ihonk you.

ft
L*

Fdla Collora
.Sife Coardinclor
vl6-254-8447

?10 Wolnui Street. Lockport. Ny .l40?4



CERTIFICATE OF LIITBILITY II{SURANCE

t{UI*IFER:

@

{rrsrDprYYYn

08/07/2024
Tt{ls CTRflFICATE ts rs$uFo AS A OF OI{LYAND cofiF€Rs t{o RIGI{TS TH{ tt{t86ERTIFICATE uoEs fiuT AFF}RfSANVELY gR i{ECANVELY AIIEND, EXTEMD OR ALTER T}IE COVT,RA€E AFFOKOfD BY TI{E pouct€s
SELOIln Tlils S€RNRCATE OF FrsuRAf*c€ DOES HOT eox$Trur€ A COITITRACT B6TCSEEil THE ts$urH€ rir$r.rRER{$}, AUTHOAITEO
REFRE$EXTA3'YE OR FRODTJCE& r,r{p TH6 CERNFKATE l*stosR.

a* ottt SUSROGATIfft'a r$ t,YAIVED, {uhject to the tsrfi3 end co$ditlon* at th* Foiicy, €cftrln policiae may nsq$irc an *adillssfient A st*ibfiBntthls ce*fficato doss f10t conf6r lo c€rtlflcais ttoldpr in lleu ot auch
6lI

PRODUCER

USI lneurance $VS LLC CL SC

M$A$eftice Centar

PO Box 200e

Keene

800-1

tjH 03431 a. Main
nrsuRED

Modern Surfsce Solutians lnc

7?g?Akrar Road

Lackport NY 140S4-6206

IN$URERB:

fiISURER O

REQI.,}IR€MENT,

IHIS TO tntr rssuE9
INBICATED. NOTWTI..ISTANP'NQ ANY ORTERI{ NFCQNDITION ANY CO}'TRACT OTHERnp WTHDOCUIITENT TORESPECT THISw{tcHC€RT'F'CATE MAY rssuEo6E MAYQR T}.IE IN$URANCFFERTAIN, AFFORNEO THEBY DESCRIBEDP0LrctE$ HEREIN ts ALLSUSJEETTO TI{E 1€RM8.coNolTloNaEXCLUSIONSANO nc UUUN LIMITSPOilCTES. $HOWN MAY AEENHAVE 8YREDUCED cLAtt{s.PAID

TvPg oF $lsuRA$lcs poltcY
UrtIT8

A

CO'I'MERCIAL EEfi ERAL LIAEIUTY

crAiMs-rdAo' [X| o"r*

POLICY

Lliill APPLIS$ FgRl
PRO.
JEGT L I LOC

MPJ3182E oatla/2a24 08/t81e025

$

$

SOOTLY I'{JURY {Ptr p€Gffi) $

A@'LY li$,URY {P$ adrdQr*} $

$

ANYAUIO

Or4ril€D
AUTOS O'ILY
HIRFI)
AUTCS Ol.JlY

$CHgOULEO
AUTOS
flOt't-O144{€O
AUIOS ONLY

AUTO.['O&LE LIABIU1Y

s
UI{BREII.A L|AA

el(cEsg LlAg
occuR

E.L-

Yr|lEI*PLOYE&S' Ll*gilLlly

in lirH)
$/A

trESCEIPTSTi 0F opsRA'noNs / LACATiCfii9 1 $Cr"6* (ACORD l0l, Addfiion|t ftamr*! $afie{ule, my bG ritaclied It m@ $Srs Ir lgguirsdl

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DSSGRIB€D PqLNN$ EE SATC€LI.Sg SEFAR€
TI-I€ EXPlRAflol* DAfE TIIEREAF, rcTCE WLL BE DELIVEREO I!{
AfcoRBAr{cE rfltTH THE pOLlCy FROV|SSH$.

NY 140S4LocKpofi

City of Lockport

1 Locks Plaua

*,'
AUT}IORIT€O REFRE*EI{IATA/E

AC0Rr 25 QO1U03\ The A*ORD riarne and loga arr rrglstered nrerke o{ ACORO

ACORD All dghk rBsqrysd,



Modern $urface Sslutions lnc
77gZ Akron Scad

Lockport, NY 14094

Jutry 8. 2Sl4

Flarrisan Plaee
21O Waln:*t $treet, LLC

210 Walnut 5t.
Lockpcrt, NY 14S94

&uilding ! Frirnary Scope cf D*mo, fsn*rete testsratian of [xt*rior, F*inting of Fagade Work:

Scope cf work includes spauling con{rete piers on the nerrth side cf the building frcrn
the reofline beam and absve and the reveme side crf both east and west carner piers at
the sarne height. Al*o includes repairs cn five piers that extend bel$w the rsefline and
the header sf one stairwell windnw.

Froposal ircludes * Iabq tools, eqtrlpment and rnaterlals to execute the detail in the
scCIp€ as stated ab'cve" Please ncte: W*rk will h* dcne urlng the sar*e materials and
methods used for Trek restoration"

r Prstecttve fencing and scaffolding
* Concrete cslumns, concrete headers, and caps that extend abcve the Farapet
r Faintirry uf tilw turlsrsl.e and sulurnns sides @ repaired ar€as only uslng Lwox

primer and $uper Faint *co|or t* match

Ttrtal cEst $l{X},fr}S to be paid as fsllewt:

trepcsit
ld draw €l5$t6 c*nrplcticu
Fin*l psyment

$ztw
$Fi,sos
$dt$,{xrc

Additional c*sts asescl*ted brlck repair and coping caps:

r Unit price: brick repointing $lS psf
r Unit price: brick veneer only $ST psf
* tlnit priee: conerete caping, reinstallalu*linurn eaping cap* $225 Slf



EXCLIISEST

r Fullding permit
r $*te* tax
l *tryffidbels$edfirldhgxb*yondth*prlrna:,ysaopeof rapairthat *eed to b* repalred

wllf b* trea&d ar a thangn oder* and are sublcct tq a*dit!tr;ral cos*
r lleat and weatber prcb*tbn

Thank yau.

MichaelGreig
Mcdern Surfaee $olxtions lnc

Flearc r*gn b*Naw t*! apfrrw a*d execu& thie e*r*m*t pmpc*al.

Apprutli*l L6"*1
t wzY

210 Welnut Street, LLC



j;+dii!i r+*:r:: ,.r,.hlt31

*

s

TO:

rRoMf -

I}ATE$

RE:

ATTACSIbISNT A
froj*et $u;ryort Letter

Niagara Counfy FagadeFrogram 2.0 Csmulttw

Mayor lohn lombard,i, III

3r20na24

NIAGARA COIJNTr FASADE PR0CRAM 2.0

'M@s,fsrw#towry*wi@*
&&,ffihMMffiffi -W$ffi.

@ffi t"h ffi# ffiKwffis nn**m *
ffi ti# he fuq#*s,qlpcryd*.sdrisWffie of&
strffi4r'

t
t
:sf
i!
s

;*
H
s
J

#
'1$

..1

.l
Y

,s

$
.1
'4

s
&

..

,.:

:;

:

:-
.;:

It

q

aa.

.$
s

$
.a

$

:.!.



IL
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

PRINT DATE: 81812024

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 202408081051074

AGENCY:

Edgewood Partners lnsurance Center
5909 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, Suite 800
Atlanta, GA 30328
678-324-3300 (Phone), 678-324-3303 (Fax)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND
CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES
NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW-

NAMED INSURED: INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE:

USA Track & Field, lnc.
'130 East Washington Street, Suite 800
lndianapolis lN 46204

Happily Running
INSURER A: Accredited Surety and Casualty Company, lnc. NAIC# 26379
INSURER B: Allied World National Assurance Company NAIC# 19489

EVENT INFORMATION:

Beast of Burden Summer 012024 - 8t11/2024)

POLICY/COVERAGE IN FORMATION :

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY
REQUIREI\,4ENT, TERM OR CONDITION QF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE
INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES- AGGREGATE
LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

tNs TYPE OF INSURANCE: POLICY NUMBER(S): EFFECTIVE: EXPIRES: LIMITS:

GENERAL LIABILIry

X Occurrence

X Participant Legal Liability

1-TRE-lN-1 7-01 338542-01 111112023
12:01 AM

1111t2024
12:01 AM

GENERAL AGGREGATE (Per Event) $4,000,000

EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000

DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Each Occ.) $2,000,000

MEDICAL EXPENSE (Any one person) EXCLUDED

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $2,000,000

PRODUCTS-COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000

UMBRELLA/EXCESS LIABILIry

X Occurrence 1-TRE-lN-1 7-01 338543-01 1111/2023
12:01 AM

111112024
12:01 AM

EACH OCCURRENCE $3,O00,000

AGGREGATE $3,O00,000

B OTHER

X EXCESS LIABILIry 031 3-1301 1111/2023
12:01 AM

11t1/2024
12:01 AM

EACH OCCURRENCE $7,000,000

AGGREGATE $7,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONSA/EHICLES/EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT/SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Coverage applies to USA Track & Field sanctioned events and registered practices, including any directly related activities, such as event s€t-up and tear-down,
participant check-in and award ceremonies.

The certificate holder is an additional insured per the following endorsemenl Blanket Additional lnsured (RSCG 03 03)

The General Liability policy is primary and non-contributory with respect to the negligence of the Named lnsureds (Form CG 20 01)

The General Liability policy contains a blanket Waiver of Subrogation as required by contract per Waiver of Transfer of Rights of Recovery Against Others (Form CG
24 04).

Excess policy follows form of undedying General Liability.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

City of Lockport
1 LOCKS PLMA
LOCKPORT NY ,I4094

Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof
notice will be delivered in accordance with the policy provisions.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:


